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Mr Garrett Leech

Advanced Environmental Solutions (Irefand) lelted '
Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Unit 1, Monread Commercial Park, ‘ , C ‘ : Johnstown Castle Estate
Monread Road, . . : . . . County Wexford, Iretand
, Y35 W821
Naas, ‘ i
: Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
CO Klldare Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire
I : :
16" December 2015 W0194-02 Y35 Wz
i T +35353 9160600
. F: +353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
Re: Notice of Amendment for the purposes of Section 76A(11) of the Wa¥te"vwerae
Management Act 1996 as amended. LoCall: 1890335599 -
Y‘ .
Dear Mr Leech,

As you are; aware the European Union (Industrial Emissions) Regulations 2013 made a
number of amendments to the provisions of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992
as amended and the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended for the purposes of giving
effect to the requirements of Directive 2010/75/EU (Industrial Emissions Directive).

In this regard the provisions of these Acts have been amended to include a requirement that
the Agency'examine all licences granted. The purpose of the examination is to establish if
licences, in respect of activities listed in Annex I to the Industrial Emissions Duecnve N
comply wnth the requlrements of that Directive.

The Agency has examined the terms of the licence granted to Advanced Environmental
Solutions (Ifeland) Limited for the purposes of determining if the licence is required to be
amended toibrmg them into confommy with the Industrial Emissions Directive as provided
for in the leglslatlon

Having completed its examination, the Agency has determined that the terms of the licence
are not in full conformance with the Industrial Emissions Directive. I am also to confirm that
the Agency is of the opinion that conformity with the Directive can be achieved by an
amendment;to the licences as provided for in Section 76A(11) of the Waste Management Act
1996 as amended.




Please find attached amendments to the conditions of your licence which are necessary to
achieve conformity with the Directive. These amendments form part of the llcence and must
be read in conjunction with the existing licence.

However, it should be noted that no alteration to, reconstruction, or extension,. in respec‘t of,
the activity or any part thereof, shall be carried out or commenced without prio:f notice to, and
without the agreement of, the Agency as required under the provisions of Section 98A of the
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended. ‘
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Yours sincerely,

Patrick Doyl
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
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